
Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners - RAWP 

  
Good Morning Mr Jones, 
 
Please see the Remedial Action Work Plan (RAWP) for Busy Bee cleaners located at 1818 Merrick Rd, Merrick NY attached for your use. 
Have a great day. 
 
 
Joseph Okelarin, Project Manager 
Advanced Cleanup Technologies, Inc. 
960 South Broadway, Suite 100 
Hicksville NY, 11801 
(516) 933-0655 - PH 
(516) 933-0659 - Fax 
www.actenvirons.com 

From:    Joseph Okelarin <josepho@actenvirons.com>
To:    Joe Jones <jgjones@gw.dec.state.ny.us>
Date:    11/4/2013 10:01 AM
Subject:    Busy Bee Cleaners - RAWP
Attachments:   Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf

Page 1 of 1

3/25/2014file://C:\Users\jgjones\AppData\Local\Temp\XPgrpwise\52777084Domain9PO9100178356F1A0C1\GW_00002.HTM



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 1



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 2



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 3



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 4



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 5



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 6



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 7



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 8



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 9



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 10



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 11



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 12



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 13



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 14



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 15



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 16



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 17



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 18



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 19



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 20



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 21



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 22



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 23



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 24



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 25



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 26



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 27



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 28



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 29



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 30



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 31



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 32



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 33



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 34



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 35



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 36



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 37



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 38



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 39



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 40



(3/25/2014) Joseph Jones - Busy Bee Cleaners Remedial Action Work Plan.pdf Page 41


	email.v00376.2013-11-04.RAWP.pdf
	report.v00376.2013-11-04.workplan

